Mark Kemp . ! l

Director of Environment and Infrastructure Hertfordshire

SPATIAL PLANNING UNIT

Michelle Gregory, CHN216

Sunnica Energy Farm Case Team County Hall

National Infrastructure Planning Hertford, SG13 8DN
Telephone:

BY EMAIL Contact:  Brian Owen

Email—@hertfordshire.gov.uk

Your Ref: ENO10106

Date: 2"¢ December 2021
Dear Ms Gregory

Planning Act 2008 (as amended) Section 55
Application by Sunnica Ltd for an Order Granting Development Consent for the
Sunnica Energy Farm: Adequacy of consultation request

| refer to your letter of 19" November 2021 and would confirm that Hertfordshire County
Council consider that the applicant, in respect of the application, has complied with the
following duties;

Duty to consult - section 42 PA2008

Duty to consult the local community - section 47 PA2008
Duty to publicise - section 48 PA2008

Yours sincerel

Brian Owen
Team Leader Development Management
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